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Eugene Scalia
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April 14,2022

VIA COURIER AND E-FILING

Mr. Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  TitleMax of Delaware, Inc., et al. v. Vague, No. 21-1262
Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel of record for Petitioners in the above-captioned case. Pursuant to Supreme Court
Rule 35.3, I write to notify the Court that Richard Vague, Secretary of the Pennsylvania
Department of Banking and Securities, has been automatically substituted as Respondent for
Robin L. Weissmann, former Secretary of the Pennsylvania Department of Banking and
Securities.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Eugene Scalia
Eugene Scalia
Counsel for Petitioners

cc: Sean A. Kirkpatrick
Counsel for Respondent (by overnight and electronic mail)
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